From: Bertram, Erik <EBertram@clackamas.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Schroder, Lynn

Cc: Gardner, Benjamin; Myers, Chris

Subject: RE: FYI and for Posting 10/03/23 Pre-application Conference Agenda
Attachments: -23- i i

You don't often get email from ebertram@clackamas.us. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from an External source. Do not click links, open attachments, or follow
instructions from this sender unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are unsure,
please contact the Help Desk immediately for further assistance.

Good morning,

Thank you for notifying us of the upcoming pre-application conference for 1045 S Rosemont
Road. Water Environment Services (WES) has the following comments:

Tri-City Service District (TCSD) is the wholesale sanitary sewer service provider for this area, however tax
lot 21E23CD12600 is not currently within the TCSD boundaries. Therefore, prior to connecting to the
public sanitary sewer system, this parcel will need to annex into TCSD. WES administers the annexation
process on behalf of TCSD. The TCSD annexation can run concurrent with the City annexation, but it
must be noted that these are two separate annexation applications and processes. The TCSD
annexation packet can be found here: https://www.clackamas.us/wes/annexation.html The estimated
annexation fees are $225 (payable to Clackamas County) and $150 (payable to Metro).

Feel free to contact me with any questions.



https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Tri-Gity Sarvice
st R IC sy

Thanks,

Erik Bertram
Phone: 503-936-3666
Clackamas Water Environment Services (WES)

From: Schroder, Lynn <LSchroder@westlinnoregon.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:52 PM

Cc: Gardner, Benjamin <BGardner@westlinnoregon.gov>

Subject: FYl and for Posting 10/03/23 Pre-application Conference Agenda

Warning: External email. Be cautious opening attachments and links.

Attached is the agenda for the pre-application conferences on 10/03/23. Applicants have requested
guidance on submitting applications for the following projects:



e PA-23-21 Proposed Annexation to Construct a Memory Care Facility at 1045 Rosemont
e A-23-20 Proposed SB458 Middle Housing Development at Taxlot 3800 Evah Lane

A pre-application conference aims to provide information to the applicant on application submittal
requirements, approval criteria, and site development considerations. Citizens may attend the pre-
application conference and, if time allows, ask questions of staff related to the West Linn Development
Code and application submittal requirements.

The conferences will be in person at City Hall at the applicants' request.
'

Lynn Schroder

Administrative Assistant
Community Development

22500 Salamo Rd.

West Linn, Oregon 97068
LSchroder@westlinnoregon.gov
westlinnoregon.gov
503-742-6061
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Click to Connect!

*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*
This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, you are hereby notified that the sender has not
waived any privilege, and that you may not read, disclose, copy, distribute, use or take action based upon this transmission or any accompanying documents.

If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify this office, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any
attachments fr our syste

Please consider the impact on the environment before printing a paper copy of this email.
This e-mail is subject to the State Retention Schedule and may be made available to the public


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwestlinnoregon.gov%2Fplanning%2Fpa-23-21-proposed-annexation-construct-memory-care-facility-1045-rosemont&data=05%7C01%7Ccmyers%40westlinnoregon.gov%7C3430c1ef271040c3079908dbc5c4e9e2%7C10a0cb315f98400fbaf49eb21e6a413f%7C0%7C0%7C638321222154220450%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dZDcpljDFDPJHVf3dqMGUH1G3qVSetvwkuBdssymjLE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwestlinnoregon.gov%2Fplanning%2Fpa-23-20-proposed-sb458-middle-housing-development-taxlot-3800-evah-lane&data=05%7C01%7Ccmyers%40westlinnoregon.gov%7C3430c1ef271040c3079908dbc5c4e9e2%7C10a0cb315f98400fbaf49eb21e6a413f%7C0%7C0%7C638321222154220450%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FOJkv3y38Gq4GRUqybSzNpo60JgHp0Ikd6TmL75dMUk%3D&reserved=0
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PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE

Thursday, October 19, 2023

City OF
West Willamette Room

. City Hall
L I n n 22500 Salamo Rd
West Linn
10:00 am: Proposed Annexation to Construct a Memory Care Facility

Applicant: Ovidiu and Kelly Ragalie

Property Address: 1045 Rosemont Drive

Neighborhood Assn: Hidden Springs Neighborhood Association

Planner: Chris Myers Project #: PA-23-21

»






s Crry OF

W L' Planning & Development ¢ 22500 Salamo Rd #1000 » West Linn, Oregon 97068
es I n n Telephone 503.742.6060 ¢ westlinnoregon.gov

Pre-Application Conference Request

For Staff to Complete:
pa PA-23-21 Conference Date: 10/19/23 Time: 10:00am
Staff Contact: Chris Myers Fee: 91,200

Pre-application conferences are held on the first and third Thursdays of the month between 9:00 am and 1:00 pm.
Appointments must be made by 5:00 pm, 15 days before the meeting date. The applicant has a choice of an in-person or
virtual meeting. To schedule a conference, submit this form, a site plan, and accompanying materials through the
Submit a Land Use Application web page. The City will contact you to collect payment. Pre-application notes are valid for
18 months.

Property Owner Information ‘ Applicant Information
Name: 0\/; Dl % Kff»\\ \QM&B&J’\C/ Name: Oidi v

Email: K RAGAIA £ & MNA1 LY copn Email: Krg4a e @
Phone #: (5D 44% 4‘\-‘\—] Phone#: 023 A4 D 444
Address: 4,030 L0 gof\a.«o{ ch . Address: “)44;' M%WM Q()( .

Re cpecdae_
D

Tualarin L. Golol-

Address of Subject Property (or tax lot): 1045 Rosemont RD

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS:

wesk Linn ©oR Al

n/ A project narrative with a detailed description of the proposed project. Briefly describe the physical context of the

site.

&  Alist of questions or issues the applicant would like the City to address.

ra/ A dimensional site plan that shows:

mNorth arrow and scale

wLocation of existing trees (a tree survey is highly
recommended)

wStreets Abutting the property and width of right
of way

#Location of creeks and/or wetlands (a wetland

delineation is highly recommended)

wProperty Dimensions, existing buildings, and
building setbacks

o Slope map (if slope is 25% or more)«-‘N P(

@location of existing utilities (water, sewer, etc.)

p€onceptual layout, design, proposed buildings,
building elevations, and setbacks e

| certify that | am the o/er or authorized agent of the owner:

APPLICANT: S

#rlocation of all easements (access, utility, etc.) /’L/v//\

c#¥ehicle and bicycle parking layout (including
calculation of required number of spaces, based
on use and square footage of building), if =
applicable

&Location of existing and proposed access and
driveways. Include the proposed circulation =
system for vehicles, pedestrians, and bicycles, if
applicable.

Proposed stormwater detention system with
topographic contours 7

’

DATE: /0/7./7,3

The undersignedlﬁ{operty owper authorizes the requested conference and grants city staff the right of entry

onto the propeuty to revic/g;w’ he application.
PROPERTY OWNER: //

DATE:  / &’/2/-7/3



Lynn Schroder

Received





We seek to explore the viability of integrating our project into the city of West Linn,
driven by the mission to establish a high-end senior nursing care memory facility. Our
objective is to offer comprehensive, long-term care for the elderly population residing in
Westland and the neighboring regions. We are committed to ensuring that this facility
becomes an invaluable community asset, contributing to the multi-generational quality
of life for West Linn families.

Our proposal entails the construction of one three-story structure, accommodating 60
beds. We are deeply committed to architectural aesthetics that harmonize with the
character of the surrounding neighborhoods. The property in question is situated in
close proximity to Truly Primary School on three sides and is prominently located along
Rosemont Road, a vital thoroughfare within the West Linn community.

We acknowledge the presence of an environmental overlay designating a potential
wetland area in the vicinity. Our intention is to collaborate closely with Clackamas
County and City of West Linn authorities to implement effective mitigation strategies,
minimizing any adverse impact on the environment. Our architectural design aims to
provide residents of the facility with an opportunity to embrace and appreciate the
natural surroundings and landscape.

In sum, our vision is to create a facility that not only addresses the pressing need for
senior care but also enhances the beauty and livability of West Linn, while responsibly
managing any environmental considerations. We are eager to engage in constructive
discussions with local government and authorities to make this vision a reality.





1045 S Rosemont Rd. Proposed Project:

Questions we would like to have answered:

Is achieving a zoning of R2.1 or R4.5 feasible?

What conditions might the City of West Linn put in place that might stop this from moving forward?
What can we plan for or try to mitigate in the process?

If R4.5 is achievable, what is the conditional use permitting process?

What would be the potential concerns might the city have with this structure on this property?

What kind of parking, driveway, safety access may be needed/required?





/

www.loba-wakol.com | info@loba-wakol.com
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